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Agnes Lim (LKK Auto)

From: Agnes Lim (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June, 2016 5:18 PM
To: motor.survey@axa.com.sg
Cc: KKLau; Asher Sng (LKK Auto); Hsiao Tong; Thin Thin; Admin A
Subject: APW Direct Settlement (Trans-Cab) - Accident Involving SJX6572G (OI : AXA - TBA) AND 

SHC5535E (TP : LKK REF – CC3/AXA16010113/Keg3) on 27.05.2016
Attachments: TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; TP GIA REPORT & POLICE REPORT & COE REBATE.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SHC 5535E at M/s Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd 

- Ang Mo Kio. 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

• Estimated cost of repair  

• TP GIA report 

• TP police report 

 

Meanwhile, kindly assist to register this case in Merimen and assign to LKK. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Agnes Lim| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: AgnesLim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 


